
QUEZON 1 ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

Brgy. Poctol, Pitogo, Quezon 

Telefax: (042) 318-8156 

THIRD PARTY BIDS and AWARDS COMMITTEE 

Bid Bulletin No. 2 

Supply and Delivery of QUEZELCO l's additional baseload capacity/energy requirement of SMW with lMW 

yearly increment from 26 June 2022 to 25 December 2027 

This Bid Bulletin No. 2 is being issued to amend/supplement provisions in the bidding documents, and to address 
queries/clarifications submitted for the above-mentioned project: 

DESCRIPTION 

1TB 1.2 - Table 1 

1TB 1.2 The winning bidder shall supply 
and deliver the additional baseload 
capacity/energy requirement of 
QUEZELCO I from 26 June 2022 to 25 
December 2027 

1TB 1 Scope of Bids 

1TB 3 Definition of Terms 

1TB 4 - Transaction Schedule 

QUERY 

Please clarify why the total 
number of hours per year in 
1TB 17.3 is 8640 rather than 
8760. 

Can the bidder submit offer 
for Years 2 to 6 only? 
Will the term be moved in 
case of delay in the start of 
supply? 

1. Is the Supply Contract
Capacity and Contract
Energy open to either a
single nominated power
plant or a portfolio of
power plants

2. Is the Annual Contract
Energy under a Take-or­
Pay basis?

3. Can QUEZELCO I provide
Bidders with its Power
Supply Procurement Plan
(PSPP)

4. How can the winning
bidder be able to supply
by June 26, 2022 when
the Parties are only
scheduled to file the
Joint Application for the
approval of the PSA with
ERC within the period of
July 25, 2022 to August
19, 2022 as indicated in
1TB 4 Transaction
Schedule

Please clarify what is the 
relevance of the term 
"Operating Year" under this 
CSP 
May we request that the 
deadline for clarification be 

RESPONSE 

8640 is computed at 360 hrs. 
per year at 30 days per month. 
It is also the total number of 
hours used in the financial data 
sheet, for uniformity purposes. 
Table 1 is also computed at 30 
days/month 
Proposal should be submitted 
base on our requirement which 
is 66 months though in actuality, 
it will be depending on the 
issuance of PA. Given any delay 
in the start of supply, the 
contract period will still be until 
25 December 2027 

1 The Supply Contract 
Capacity and the 
Contract Energy is 
open to either a single 
nominated power plant 
or a portfolio of power 
plants. 

2 The Annual Contract 
Energy is under a Take-
or-Pay basis. 

3 PSPP is downloadable 
from DOE website. 

4 It is stated in the TOR 
that start of delivery 
will be on the 
immediate 26th day of 
the month upon 
completion of the 
conditions precedent 
to start supply or ERC 
issuance of Provisional 
Authority 

Operating Year is stated as 
regards to the one year 
operating program in relation to 
the Approved Scheduled outage. 
Schedule of activities is based 
on DOE guidelines and NEA 
























